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Malaise, Gordon

From: Kleinschmidt, Linda

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 4:56 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: LRBa2458/1

Hi Gordon,

My mistake...we need to draft both the substitute amendment (LRBs0304/1) and this simple amendment to AB 116. |
neglected to mention this last night — sorry about that.

| just had a conversation with WEAC about the language and they indicate we haven’t made it clear that if an employee
does not have accrued paid leave, the employee may take unpaid leave provided the employee complies with the
requirements of Section 103.11 (4) in our substitute amendment. | wondered if this change was not made or if they are
not reading it correctly.

Thanks so much.

Linda Kleinschmidt

Chief of Staff

Office of State Senator Kathleen Vinehout
104 South State Capitol - PO Box 7882
Madison, WI 53707-7882

608-266-8546

1-877-763-6636
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SENATE AMENDMENT , (4 sues /i)

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT g/b
TO 2009 BILL

W

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1, line 3: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and school
meetings”.

2. Page 2, line 8: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and school
meetings”.

3. Page 3, line 12: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and school
meetings”.

4. Page 3, line 14: delete lines 14 to 17 and substitute:

“(3) SCHOOL CONFERENCE AND SCHOOL MEETINGS LEAVE. (a) Subject to pars. (b)
to (d) and sub. (4), an employee may take no more than 16 hours of school conference

and school meetings leave in a 12-month period for the purpose of attending school

conferences or school meetings relating to the employee’s child that cannot be
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scheduled during nonwork hours. An employee may also use the school conference
and school meetings leave provided under this paragraph to observe and monitor the
services or programming provided to the employee’s child by a child care provider,
as defined in s. 49.001 (1), or a public or private preschool or prekindergarten, if that
observation and monitoring cannot be scheduled during nonwork hours.".

5. Page 3. line 20: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and school
meetings”.

6. Page 3, line 21: delete lines 21 and 22 and substitute “sick leave or disability
leave for purposes of school conference and school meetings leave. An employee who
does not have any accrued paid leave may use unpaid leave for purposes of school
conference and school activities leave, if permitted by his or her”.

1. Page 3, line 25: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and school
meetings”.

8. Page 4, line 1: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and school
meetings”.

9. Page 4, line 5: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and school
meetings”.

10. Page 4, line 7: delete “activity” and substitute “conference or school
meeting”.

11. Page 4, line 8: delete “activity” and substitute “conference or meeting”.

12. Page 4, line 10: delete “activity” and substitute “conference or meeting”.

13. Page 4, line 12: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and school

meetings”.
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14. Page 4, line 15: delete “activity” and substitute “conference or school
meeting’.

15. Page 4, line 17: delete “activity” and substitute “conference or school
meeting’.

16. Page 4, line 21: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and school
meetings”.

17. Page 6, line 1: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and school
meetings”.

18. Page 7, line 7: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and school

19. Page 7, line 11: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and school
meetings”.

20. Page 7, line 16: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and school

21. Page 7, line 20: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and school
meetings”.

22. Page 8, line 13: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and school
meetings”.

23. Page 8, line 16: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 10, line 2.

24.

Page 10, line 4: delete “activities” and substitute “conference and

school meetings”.

(END)




